
11/21/7:: 

hies enee Seeth, Director 
Civil ArCeive2 eivision 
fiatieeel See-else 
..e4ehington, D.C. 20446 

Dear else smith, 

',1uule you for tn,3 exereeeiena of conecen eve': re health ic our  lettor 6r 06 
loth. Your latter also responea, at you say, to lettere of mine a month ana a half 
old. suite a lee,, tie.. aee 1 leete Dr. leeettae thet if T oeuld set set ereeet reeponsee 
or eny recponece at ell I -would and I think I did miCee.  all theme requeets under 
life ix:poses a tie seendard, Axone °there, mot eet, ie ref view, by your Totter. 

I believe there rennin n number of theee requests that nave not beone met. 

Tee phlebitis still limits vhat I can do, including standing and bending to 
eet ao-eee to Li1*4. Thereicrei  1 eel. that etthin ¶4 time permitted ty tree lee you 
esanine a.li theme recelests ana la you d: not fill them vithin the required time please 
forty aru thee Lee:el as an appeal. 

I know that ey reetteets for ell. CIA docleseifieiation,  ere ell decleeeiricatinn 
of any kiwi beginning wit! that of 1972ee have not been wet de pate my having written 
ehoet fete esveeal tieen. 

Milsan's lettere are in accord accord viththe record of the CIA in never 
being truthful or fully inforeativo. ht- hue sever :wee aeknowledeed SOLL4 oe tha 
requeetu that ievolee your agency. I apereeiete your oritiee him. However, there has 
to m nu an to tiae ieuefinite delee siee endiefe violation of the law. Do metter hoe 
much I prefer to ovoid having to carry any of these scatters further, no, if you have 
not recelved a satlefactory response from lief und put a copy le tie -Jail so .tee by 
the ore! of next week or by novteher 25 I ask that this utter or :letters be formirded 
me separate appeals. I use this ;Juana to avoid iseellemse clutterine of the wurk of the 
Archivue while protecting my own riehtn. 

You hsve all my lettere end records of all that has been pant me. I do want 
and do seek agaie fur all ;cetera refered to earlier arc ao0TO that havr no*, be= 
provided. Those referring to rr. lane to which you refer should havo been aunt me 
autoeatically. (I ale* ankee for 'Chemin 1966 or 1967.) In= I harm nnee and rocketed 
blanket requests it in not necessaary for me to have telepathic Deena of knowing what 
you have and her writ:. for it. Fcroever, I L.144, re: these recoree zct eivce to by verenue 
:weans surging from their use to the number of records given others. I roeeat I hew naked 
for emeetUne  releazed beginnine in 1972 and moutinelne ;vitt/ and if :. laecel this. I 
bales not oomplained when in not filling this repeated request I was charged with dupli-
cates that hug hen provides bet I do eeeplain owe' The earths of etzweIng oe this. 

I encloes another check for 4100 to be guided to ref deposit. I presume that after 
all these yeare thc erehlvee known I will pay should to ee ieseequate and will not 
delay fileine these reeeteste should it Act cover the full coat. 

I understands that lista of what are still withheld or gall clam:tined have tmen 
erceared and eado evallablo te ee'reere. I horseith reeeest 00 ties of iite. and 	such lists. 

Sincerely, 

Larold Weisberg 


